
From: Kahler, David
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR Solar - Plant Palette Review - PDS2018-MUP-18-022
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:11:32 AM

My only comments would be that the Tecate Cypress and European Olive are considered highly
flammable.  If they irrigate all the trees independent of all other vegetation, I would be ok with these
two species. 
 
Dave
 

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 6:04 PM
To: Kahler, David <David.Kahler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Solar - Plant Palette Review - PDS2018-MUP-18-022
 
Hi Kahler,
 
The applicant has revised the types of plants they want to provide for the project in response to
public comments.
 
Can you review the attached list and let me know if this list is ok so they can revise their landscape
plan?
 
Let me know if you need a task for it. Also, OT is authorized.
 
Thanks!
 
Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA
Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego
 (  858.495.5329
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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